From:  Petlin, Gabriel

Sent: 7/13/2012 1:33:20 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: discussion of workshop on PG&E's Green Tariff

Sid and [Reda |,

| prefer to meet towards the end of the day to give me a chance to come up to speed and

touch base with ALJ Clark.

Gabe Petlin

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch| Retail Rate Design
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102

415-703-1677 | gpl@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 11:08 AM
To:Redacted | Petiin. Gabriel

Subject: discussion of workshop on PG&E's Green Tariff

When: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 9:00 AM-9:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where:|Reda | and Sid will call Gabe from Sid's office

Gabe and -

Let me know if this time works for you.

yours,

sid

SB GT&S 0304755
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